Malaika J. Newball

From: Malaika J. Newball

Sent: Friday, September 2, 2022 11:22 AM

To: Clay Bright

Cc: dflynn@ssoe.com; Hibdon, Dwain; Joellyn Brazile; CEMVMRegulatory@usace.army.mil; Claire
Wainwright

Subject: Aquatic Resource Alteration Permit - Revision #2

Attachments: NRS18.288 Rev 2 401 Cover Letter 220901.pdf; NRS18.288 Rev 2 final permit 220902.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Attached is the ARAP / Individual 401 Water Quality Certification for NRS18.288 issued on 9/2/2022. Please contact the
permit writer at Claire.Wainwright@tn.gov or 615-476-3450 with any questions.

Note: The attached PDF will serve as your original document. If you require a paper copy of the permit, you can open
the attached PDF and print it out. Paper copies available by request.

Thank you,

TN Environment &
= COnservation

Malaika Newball | Administrative Services Assistant II
Division of Water Resources - Natural Resources Unit
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower, Eleventh Floor
312 Rosa L. Parks Ave., Nashville, TN 37243

p. (615) 532-0359 f. (615) 532-0686
Malaika.].Newball@tn.gov

tn.gov/environment

TDEC Staff often work remotely from home. Please schedule in-person visits, meetings, or discussions in advance.



